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Sharon Craig

From: Linda Boyer

Sent: 29 June 2017 11:09

To: Victoria Walmsley; planning

Cc: Heather Coar

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2017/0436 52a Knowsley Road, 

Wilpshire BB1 9PN

Attachments: 17 0436 Consult.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Blue Category

Environmental Health wish to make comments on the planning application above. 

We have received a complaint regarding the installation of a pipe light to the above property and the likely 

occurrence of nuisance from the glare of sunlight on the reflective surface which is affecting the neighbours 

property. Photographic evidence has been produced which clearly shows the potential for illumination nuisance. 

Regards 

Linda Boyer 

Pollution Control Officer 

 

From: Heather Coar  

Sent: 27 June 2017 09:56 

To: Linda Boyer 
Cc: Adele Little 

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2017/0436 52a Knowsley Road, Wilpshire BB1 9PN 

 

 

 

Heather Coar 

Head of Environmental Health Services 

Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, Lancashire BB7 2RA 

T: 01200 414466 | F: 01200 414487 | E: heather.coar@ribblevalley.gov.uk | W: www.ribblevalley.gov.uk 

 

From: Jane Tucker  

Sent: 27 June 2017 09:54 
To: LCCHighways (lhscustomerservice@lancashire.gov.uk); Environmental Health; Heather Coar; 

'planing.liaison@uuplc.co.uk' 
Subject: Consultation on planning application 3/2017/0436 52a Knowsley Road, Wilpshire BB1 9PN 

 

Please will you let Victoria Walmsley have your comments on the above planning application?  (Please respond to 

planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk FAO Victoria Walmsley). 

 

The application is for a change of house type to Planning Permission 3/2013/0742 to include Velux upstand roof 

lights, clear glazing to first floor bedroom window in east elevation and sun pipe. 

 

Here is a link to view the submitted documents on our website 

https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx_details.php?appNumber=3%2F2017%2F0436 

 

 

Planning Department, Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe BB7 2RA 

T: 01200 425111 

 


